U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Flood Insurance Program

8400 Corporate Drive, Suite 350
Landover, MD 20785

W-10053

May 7, 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent%

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse Q\

SUBJECT: Adjusted Date of Loss — 2010 Nor’easj.y

NJ, MA, NY, CT, PA, NH, R, VT

following FICO numbers to track the singfrom this event. FEMA has now adjusted the

Vermont. As a result, the Federal Emergeii Mandgtipent Agency (FEMA) has assigned the
)

State Number Dates of Loss
New Jerse 49 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010
Massacliusetts 250 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010
251 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010
C icut 252 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010
ylvania 253 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010
New Hampshire 254 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010
Rhode Island 255 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010
Vermont 256 March 10, 2010 — April 1, 2010

cc:  Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting

www.fema.gov



